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Harold Gray Esqe.
Rushmore
Salisburye.
Dear S8ir,
I beg to acknowledge receipt of yours of the 15th inst.

and I shall be glad to hear further from you in reference td

the stone-work after you have received delivery, Three of the
Pleces we find were put up in broken condition ﬁone of which
I believe, are carved important pieces, With regard to the
Oriel windows I am making enquiries here to see or anything
was not sent down to you but you will remember when you were
here I pointed out that one of the windows was nobt complete,
However I will write you further on this point when I hear ghe
result of the enquiries which are being made,
Yours faithfully, ‘
On behalf of THE LONDON EXHIBITIONS LIMIﬂED.
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Directore.
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Harold Gray Esqe

Rushmore, - Salisburye
Dear Sir, : f

I have made enquiries from our Foreman-of-Works who took
down the carved windows and he informs me 'chat.thene werecom-
plete with the exception of the small piece marked with ink v}hidz
you will remember was missing when you saw them. MP Bradley
must evidnetly have mixed up somg¢ portions off these windows
with the other woodwork as none was left behind and T feel sure
you will find the missing pleces amongst them,

I return herewith your drawing. I am‘pleaaed to hear
that the 3 Statues reached you sarely. ¥ cannot give you any
description of themes The only person-l xknow lixely to be
able to do this wouid be Dr, Leitner at Woking, or S8ir @george
Birdwood at the India Oftice.. They were sent t® us frem
Bombay. .

Yours faithfully,

On behalf of THE LONPONM EXNYEIT ONS LIMITED,

. ﬁ éz./z//% /
Pirectory
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Harold Gray Esq.
Rushmore
Salisbury
DearaSir,
I am extremely sorry to learn that you have been unable to
trace the missing parts of the Oriel Windows, I have written

to Messrs. Bradley respecting it and will let you know their

reply. If the things were packed in hay or straw in the van
it is'possible that they may have been overlooked. T am
extremely sorry that they have miscarried, '
Yours faithfully,
On behalf of THE LONDON EXHIBITIONS LIMITED.

/ Véz/%%' /

Directore
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Harold Gray Esqe.

Rushmore. Salisbury.
Dear Sir,

We beg to return youherewith the ac¢count to which we have
added the cost of the small carvingssand have deducted the

sum of £3 on account of the 3 small stone windows ﬂhich were

broken. We shall be glad to have & chegque at your convon-

ience.

Yours faithfully,

On behalf of THE/;??29N FXHIBITIONS LIMITED.
”Z'/ W Director.

Enclo.




